Commission Clerk 0§M | -

From: System Administrator

To: Inowalsky@nbglaw.com

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:24 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529426)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients,

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529426) PsC-09-0081- CO-TY
Sent: 2/5/2009 3:24 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

Inowalsky@nbglaw.com on 2/5/2009 3:24 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<nbglaw.com #5.1.1>
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529426)

Attachments: 00929-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/17/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent Thursday, February 05, 2009 12:20 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative Parties_ Consamer
Date and Time: 2/5/2009 12:18:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. (47U B-0F
Docket Number: 080620-TX; 080636-TX; 080645-TX; 080670-TX TRIBUTI .

Filename / Path: 1:\200810806201080620COvsm.doc DIS : ON:

CONSUMMATING QORDER (Multipte Dockets)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS com}‘s%?on
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Bingham McCutchen LLP ferenchak@bingham.com No
Broadband Dynamics, L.L.C. mrife@diversifiedconsulting.net No
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com Yes
eVox Communications, LLC deallan@evox.net No
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
FiberLight, LLC Ron.Komos@FiberLight.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom. net Yes
Kelley Law Firm (08) dsmith@kelleydrye.com No
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (08} Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Nowalsky Law Firm (08} Inowalsky@nbglaw.com No
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 2/5/2009 at 3:22:47 PM
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

2/5/2009
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From: System Administrator

To: ferenchak@bingham.com

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:24 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 529426)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commiission (Email ID = 529426)
Sent: 2/5/2009 3:24 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

ferenchak@bingham.com on 2/5/2009 3:24 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host bingham.com.maill.psmtp.com[64.18.4.10] said: 550 No such user - psmtp (in

reply to RCPT TO command)>


http:barracuda.psc.state.fl.us
mailto:ferenchak@bingham.com

Commission Clerk
E

From: System Administrator

To: Inowalsky@nbglaw.com

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 3:24 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 520426)

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
The e-mail acoount does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<nbglaw.com #5.1.1>


http:nbglaw.com
mailto:Inowalsky@nbglaw.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 529426
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bingham McCutchen LLP ferenchak@bingham.com No
Nowalsky Law Firm (08) Inowalsky@nbglaw.com No

Printed on 2/5/2009 at 3:26:10 PM
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Monday, January 05, 2009 1:50 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Order | Notice Submitted

1/5/2009 1:48:00 PM
080620-TX
1:120081080620\080620VSM.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
A
NAME CODE ADDRESS c oh:mi;rsﬂs?orw
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
Bingham McCutchen LLP ferenchak@bingham.com No
Broadband Dynamics, L. L.C. mife@diversifiedconsulting.net No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
eVox Communications, LLC deallan@evox.net No
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
FiberLight, LLC Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP dsmith@kelleydrye.com No
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (08) Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Nowalsky Law Firm (08) Inowalsky@nbglaw.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS TeleconvQuincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
‘Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:41:40 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 20090 3:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702046)

Attachments: 09-0019ord.doc

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

1/5/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 702046

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISP'I!‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bingham McCutchen LLP ferenchak@bingham.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:46:19 PM



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

3 G
Jublic Seroice Commission

AN
October 14,2008 &RWINISTRAT[VE

Becky Heggelund

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard

3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: Docket No. 080636-TX

Dear Ms. Heggelund:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by SIP Interchange Corporation, which was filed in this office
on October 13, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. - Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

.....



.ase Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080636-TX Date Docketed: 10/13/2008 Title:

Page 1 of 1

Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by SIP Interchange

Corporation.
Company: SIP Interchange Corporation
C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
v/ Administrative_Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. N4 748-08
- . . DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
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Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22. _
23, ]
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. |
and/or deciding this case: 31. |
32. |
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33. |
Hearing Examiner___Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM

Exam

ALL cT ED | MM AG SK

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner
the identical panel decides the case.

T

ED MM AG SK

is Panel Chairman:
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